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STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM

DATE OF MEETING: August 17,2016

AGENDA ITEM: Rocky Gap Gaming Floor Expansion

PRESENTER: Charles LaBoy, Assistant Director for Gaming

ISSUE SUMMARY: In accordance with the amended license agreement approved

by the Location Commission on January 31, 2013 which states,
“the revised award will be for a total of 558 machines with the
right to draw upon the total 850 VLTs, provided that the
additional machines requested are put into operation within
five (5) years of the issuance of the operation license”, Rocky
Gap has requested to increase their VLT count by 28 which
would bring their total to 662. The 28 VLTs will be placed in a
new addition to the gaming floor which is estimated to be
completed in mid-November. Staff has reviewed the plans for
the new gaming space.

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED: Approval of Rocky Gaps request to
increase their VLT count by 28 and approval of the new gaming area.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval.



